From: Cook, Jackie

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:33 PM
To: 'strugala’
Subject: ACT: SUBMIT HARD COPIES OF LICENSES THAT LISTS CYNTHIA TINDALL,

PHARMD AS AN ANP
Importance: High
Gerard:

| am trying to complete the technical review of your response dated November 1, 2010, to my
request for additional information dated October 22, 2010.

You requested to add Cynthia Tindall, PharmD as an ANP and you listed several Agreement
State Radioactive Materials License numbers that supposedly listed Ms. Tindall as an ANP;
however, the States of Ohio & Kentucky could not confirm the listing of Ms. Tindall as an ANP
on the license numbers referenced in your response dated November 1, 2010.

In order to list Ms. Tindall as an ANP, please submit a copy of the States of Ohio & Kentucky
license on which she was/is named as an ANP. In addition, please note that the training and
experience for the proposed ANP must have been obtained within the 7 years preceding the
date of application or the individual must have had related continuing education and experience
since the required training and experience was completed.

Upon submittal of the requested information, | will continue review of your new license
application.

Please respond to this email by Monday, January 3, 2011. Please note that | will be out of
the office starting tomorrow, December 22-Friday, December 24, 2010, returning to the
office on Monday, December 27"; out December Thursday, December 30-Friday,
December 31, 2010, returning to the office on Monday, January 3, 2011. If you are unable
to respond by this due date, please don’t hesitate to contact me so we can discuss an extension
to the date.

If you have any questions regarding this email, please don’t hesitate to contact me at the phone
numbers and/or email address listed below. In addition, when responding to this email, please
include the docket number — 030-38321 and control number — 573186 in your email response.

Thanking you in advanced for your cooperation, assistance, and prompt response in this matter.
Merry Christmas & a prosperous New Year to you!
Warmest Regards,

Jacqueline "Jackie" D. Cook

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B
612 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011



817-860-8132 (office)/817-860-8263 (fax)
e-mail address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov
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